. Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
v Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 50025
MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: April 02, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: |G
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Session Attendance
Date Expenses Amount
April 02, 2023 261(km) $148.77
Travel from Pemberton home to Horseshoe Bay Ferry and on to
Victoria via Nanaimo
April 02; 2023 261(km) $148.77
Victoria home to Nanaimo Departure Bay Ferry and on to
Pemberton home
April 02, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 02, 2023 Ferry $179.25
April 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 04, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 05, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 06, 2023 Ferry $179.25
Victoria home to Nanaimo Departure Bay Ferry and on to
Pemberton home
April 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

To [ Payable

I o36.04



Horseshoe Bay

S K
Nanaimo (Dep.Bay)

~BCFEerries.

Victaria BC Canada VBW D67

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN
PURCHASE 2023/04/02

20' Undersize \ehi 2.00
1 Adult .00
i Priority Load:i .85

Fuel Surcharg 45
1 Port Fee Adul .25

Master Card
W e e K Kk A N R W
AUTH BBA615 6633m16912016 H
N Mastercard
AOGDBEEE041018 / DBBDOEEBRADL /
NO SIGNRTURE TRANSACTION
21 APPROVED - THANK YDU Bgz

B8 CHANGE DUE

x=»~CARDHOLDER COPY*™*
HSE ¢2 Apr 2023




From: donotrepl opassport.com
Date: April 6, 2023 ath
To:
Subject: Parking Receipt - ParkVictoria

Park\/ictoria

‘ Crry <o

VICTORIA

Thanks for paying for parking with ParkVictoria
Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 100402736
Space: [

Start: Thu., Apr. 6 2023, [ NN
End: Thu., Apr. 6 2023, |

Payment Info: ParkVictoria Wallet
Parking Fee: $3.43
Total Fee: $3.43

If you have any questions regarding this or any other parking transaction, please contact a customer
service representative at 250-361-0260.

ParkVictoria Team!

POWERED BY

Passport



Nanaimo (Dep.Bay)
T

0
Horseshoe Ba

~8BCFerries

Sulte 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victorias BC Canada VBR 887

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN
PURCHASE 2023/04/06

20"  Undersize Vehi 62.00
1 Adult
1 Priority Loadi
Fuel Surchar
1 Port Fee Adu

—miTot sl BUARS
Macter Card

P14t b g
RAUTH 867331 66 18017580 H
Hastercard
ABa0apERaY1eLn / G00dsag00L /
N0 SIGNATURE TRENSACTION
OL APPROVED - THANK L&I o
CHANGE DUE - 0.00 |

***CARDHOLDER
NAN 08




fay Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
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Claim Number: 50047

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: April 16, 2023

Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: (I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session Attendance / Vaisakhi

Date Expenses Amount

April 16, 2023 261(km) $148.77

Travel from Pemberton home to Horseshoe Bay Ferry and on to
Victoria via Nanaimo

April 21, 2023 261(km) $148.77
Travel Victoria home to Pemberton home

April 22, 2023 396(km) $225.72
Pemberton home to Surrey Vaisakhi Parade and return

April 16, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
Travel Day

April 16, 2023 Ferry $103.85
Horseshoe Bay Ferry to Victoria via Nanaimo

April 17, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 18, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 19, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 20, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 21, 2023 Ferry $179.25
Victoria home to Pemberton home via Nanaimo Departure Bay

April 21, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 22, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

In Surrey for the Vaisakhi Parade

Total Payable $1208.36



ds. APR Ib[22

T
Nanaimo ?Dep.aay)

t
Vietorls ! Canads VBN g

B

REF#:

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe
2 * Undersize Vehi

1t
Fuel twehu-!
1 Port Fee Adu

Total

e L

‘Prepeyment

VIV
SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET




J.& APR 2//22

NanaimoT(Dep.Bay)

0
Horseshoe Ba

MCFemyes

Suite 508 - 1321 Blanghard Street
Victorin BC Canads VEW 887

fl8l secEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN
il PURCHASE 2023/04/21

flffl 20' Undersize Vehi 63,85
d 1 Adult 18.
1 Priority Loadi
Fuel Surchar
Port Fee Adu

"'CAIDM&DE'
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Claim Number: 50133
MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: April 23, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: I
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Session attendance
Date Expenses Amount
April 23, 2023 261(km) $148.77
Pemberton home to Victoria via Nanaimo
April 27, 2023 233(km) $132.81
Victoria home to Swartz Bay Ferry to Tsawwassen and onto
Pemberton home
April 23, 2023 Ferry $103.85
Horseshoe Bay ferry to Departure Bay Terminal in Nanaimo
April 23, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Travel day
April 24, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 25, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 26, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 27, 2023 Ferry $10360
Swartz Bay ferry to Tsawwassen and onto Pemberton home
April 27, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
tal Payable -781 .63
Date 01 May 2023 Signature
Sturd 105 RWR
certifie to be paid 1

with appropria e statute or other a



Horseshoe Bay

To
Nanaimo (Dep.Bay)

~8CFerries.

Victoria BC Canada VBW 087

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHAS 04/23
BOOKI
REF#:

Reservation Only
1 Reservation fe
20° Undersize Vehi
1 Adult

Fuel Surchar
1 Port Fee Adu

AUTH 071511

VISR CREDIT

A0OB0GDACI0LD / /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
081 APPROVED - THANK YOU 827

CARDHOLDER
HSB 23 Apr 2023

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET




Swartz Bay
To
Tsawwassen

ABCEerries.

Viotoria BC Canads VB 087

RECEIPT ~ PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHAS 04/27
BOOK1I
REF#:

l'lorva;iu Only

1 Reservation fe
20' Undersize Vehi
1 Adult

Fuel Suroharg
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Claim Number: 50277

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: April 30, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session Attendance / tours

Date Expenses Amount

May 05, 2023 942(km) $536.94

April Pemberton home to Victoria to m and return to
30 Pemberton via Lytton/Lillooet. This also includes the tours while at

May 12, 2023 233(km) $132.81
Victoria home to Pemberton home via Tsawwassen ferry

April 30, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
Travel Day

April 30, 2023 Ferry $85.85
Horseshoe Bay to Departure Bay Ferry

May 01, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 02, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 03, 2023 Ferry $103.60
Swartz Bay To Tsawwassen terminal

May 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 04, 2023 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
Attending the LMLGA Convention in [ | | NN

May 05, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $533.28
Y i ts

May 05, 2023 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
Attending the LMLGA Convention in [ NG

May 07, 2023 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

May 07, 2023 Ferry $85.85

to Victoria via Nanimo

May 08, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00



Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

50277

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: April 30, 2023

Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

May 09, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 10, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 11, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 12, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00
Total Payable $2135.33

Date 15 May 2023

Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




%‘ﬁg NanaimoT?Dep.Bay)

o AACEerries.

s‘\/ Victoria BC Canada VBN 087
»

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

\ 20' Undersize Vehi  63.85
Adult 18.50
Fuel Surcharg 3.25
Port Fee Adul 0.25

M __ Total 85.85

Master Card
"'-'*‘.“-H 85.85
AUTH BS4649 6633 10018350 H

Hastercard
M R0000008941010 / 8ANORAEODL /
\ NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
[0 01 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

"CHANGE DUE

. ~**CARDHOLDER







FOLIO NO. ROOM NO. GUEST NO.

RATE / PKG. NO. IN PARTY. DEPOSIT REC’

231.00 1 533.28

RATE / PACKAGE DESCRIPTION

Lower Mainland Local Gov

ARRIVAL DATE DEPARTURE DATE

Sturdy Mr. Jordan 05/03/23 05/05/23

ADD TIONAL (NFORMATION

05/03/23 PROOM 1 Room Charge 219.00
05/03/23 PRKING 1 Parking 12.00
05/03/23 PXPST 1 PST - Provincial Tax 17.52
05/03/23 PXGST 1 GST - Federal Tax 10.95
05/03/23 PXPSTR 1 Municipal & Hotel Rm Tax 6.57
05/03/23 PXGST 1 GST - Federal Tax 0.60
05/04/23 PROOM 1 Room Charge 219.00
05/04/23 PRKING 1 Parking 12.00
05/04/23 PXPST 1 PST - Provincial Tax 17.52
05/04/23 PXGST 1 GST - Federal Tax 10.95
05/04/23 PXPSTR 1 Municipal & Hotel Rm Tax 6.57
05/04/23 PXGST 1 GST - Federal Tax 0.60
05/05/23 VISA 1 XX P7 533.28
G.S.T. Total : .10
Subtotals $ 533.28 533.28

PAID IN FULL --- THANK YOU!




Horseshoe Bay

.T?
Nanaimo (Dep.Bay)

AAaCFerries,

Visteris BC Canada VAU 087

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETATN

PURCHASE 2023/05/07

20 Undersize Vehi 63.85
Adult 18.

1
Fuel Surchar
1 Port Fee Adu

_ Total

visa .
weeanawasen
e | |

VISA CREDIT

ABGYDOBOR3IGIG / 7/

HO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
Ul APPROVED - THANX YOU B27

CHANGE DUE

*==CARDHOLOER
HSB 07 May 2023







i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50410

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: May 17, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |GG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details: To attend Western Group Reception

Date Expenses Amount

May 17, 2023 316(km) $180.12
'{{;hvel from Pemberton home to Vancouver and retum on May

May 17, 2023 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

May 17, 2023 Parking $14.25
Teminal City Club re reception

May 18, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $259.29
]

May 18, 2023 Breakfast only $27.00

Total Payable $529.16
Date 29 May 2023

Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Mr. Jordan Sturdy INVOICE

Room No. :
Arrival : MLZS

anada

Departure : 05-18-23
Page No. :10f1
Follo No. H |
Invoice No.
Conf. No. : 55826793
Cashier No. : 239
Custom Ref.
Company Name : Caucus
Group Name
Guest Name
Account Number
Date Description Charges Credits
05-17-23 Room Rate - Caucus 199.00
05-17-23 PST Room Tax 15.92
05-17-23 MRDT 5.97
05-17-23 Major Event MRDT 4.98
05-17-23 GST Tax Other 1.34
05-17-23 GST Room Tax 9.95
05-17-23  Parking (guest) 17.00
05-17-23 Translink Parking Tax 4.08
05-17-23 GST Tax Other 1.05
05-18-23 Visa - 259.29
Total Charges 259.29
Total Credits 259.29
Balance 0.00
Tax Summary:
GST: 12.34 CAD
MRDT: 6.97 CAD
ME MRDT: 4.98
TRANSLINK: 4.08 CAD
PST ROOM: 16.92 CAD
PST/LIQ: 0.00 CAD
TOTAL TAX: 43.29 CAD

GST# I



INSERT
THIS WAY

17.85.23
[y

PATD: 14,23

INSTRUCTIONS
ake ticket with you. Pay at

ay'station before returning to car,

TERMINAL CITY cLus




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50411

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: May 24, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip: In-Constituency Travel

Prepared By: I

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Squamish
Trip Details: To attend meeting and Chamber of Commerce Golf Tournament
Date Expenses Amount
May 24, 2023 148(km) $84.36
Travel Pemberton to Squamish and return
May 24, 2023 Lunch only $27.00
Total Payable $111.36
Date 29May2023 Signature =
S

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



by Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
v Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50444

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: May 25, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip: In-Constituency Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Squamish

Trip Details: Travel for Meetings - Squamish, Whistler, Bowen Island

Date Expenses Amount

May 25, 2023 190(km) $108.30
Travel Pemberton to Squamish for Chamber meeting and return

May 31, 2023 219(km) $124.83
Travel Pemberton to Britannia Mine Museum for 100th Anniversary
and return

June 01, 2023 76(km) $43.32
Travel Pemberton to Whistler for the BC Chamber of Commerce
meeting

June 03, 2023 295(km) $168.15
Travel Pemberton to Bowen Island for meetings, and return

June 05, 2023 76(km) $43.32
Travel Pemberton to Whistler for Whistler Chamber of Commerce
Meeting

May 25, 2023 Lunch only $27.00

June 03, 2023 Ferry $44.85

June 03, 2023 Lunch only $27.00

al Payable -586.77

Date 12 Jun 2023 Signature
Sturdy 105 RWR

certifi it to be pa ccor  ce
with ap atute or other




Y

Island

©
m
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=
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o
v
| &
a

H
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—

Bowen

Suile 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street

Jictoria BC Canada VBW 9B7

ANE 69

RECEIP1 - PLEASE RETRIN

31.90
11.25
1.70

Undersize Vehi

Nndult

Fuel Surcharg

Total

KARK I KRR R RN
AUTH BY43271 £633814Y G818011448 H

VISR CR:IDIT

DUE

NO SIGNITURE TRANSARCTION
01 APPRIVED - THANK YOU @27

AGB0B0A8 3831816 / 7/

)
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L i Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50445

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: June 06, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |IIIIIEEE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: Travel Pemberton to Vancouver to attend a reception with a stop off at Lions Bay
for a meeting

Date Expenses Amount

June 06, 2023 316(km) $180.12
Travel Pemberton to Vancouver and retum

June 06, 2023 Lunch only $27.00

June 06, 2023 Parking $27.00

$234.12

Date 12 Jun 2023 Signature

Sturdy, Jor
certified tha
with approp

id is correct, and is in accordance
authority for payment



TRANSACTION RECORD
Indigo Park
1038 Canada Place, Van
. BC V6B 0B9
MyBN

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: VISA
AMOUNT $27 .00

1413234 ONI:

NOAMNVHL

1413034 DNIMEVd

SARE e

. 663182000010012601 H
"VISA CREDIT
AID: A0000000031010
Auth, #: 015411

1SO: 01 SPDH: 027
APPROVED =
::{THNNK NOUE 2. (

+« [MPORTANT
retain this copy
for your records

NOA MNVHL
1d13034 DNIMHVd

wkkCUSTOMER COPY skskk

License Plate:

Expiry Tine.
3 Jon oo

INIMHEYd
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5yt Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 50471
MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: June 10, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky
Type Of Trip:  In-Constituency Travel
Prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Birkenhead/Owl Ridge
Trip Details: In-Constituency travel to Birkenhead, Owl Ridge and Walkerville
Date Expenses Amount
June 10, 2023 65(km) $37.05
$37.05
Date 13 Jun 2023 Signature

" authority for payment

tid is correct, and is in accordance
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A5y ;}: Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50490

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: June 13, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel to attend Caucus meetings. Please note that there was Committee travel
on this trip and therefore most mileage allowance and ferry covered by
Committee.

Date Expenses Amount

June 13, 2023 60(km) $34.20

Travel Nanaimo to Parksville for meeting en route to SSC meeting
in Victoria not covered by Committee travel

June 13, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
June 14, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $134.70

Date 22 Jun 2023

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

Claim Number: 50531

MLA Name: Sturdy, Jordan VM150105 RWR Claim Date: June 20, 2023
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |GG

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Pemberton’ Travel To: Cache Creek

Trip Details: Travel Pemberton to Cache Creek, Lytton, Merritt, Hope, Spuzzum and return to
Pemberton for tour of area

Date Expenses Amount

June 21, 2023 915(km) $521.55

20 Travel Pemberton to Cache Creek, Lytton, Merritt, Hope, Spuzzum
and return to Pemberton

June 20, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

June 21, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $131.10
Best Western Plus - Merritt

June 21, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

Total Payable $774.65

turdy, Jordan 0

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Guest Charges

Folio #: [ Guest : STURDY, JORDAN Conf #: 59823
Room #: [ CRS# IS
Payment Method : Credit Card Billing Reference : CRS#2 N
Rate : Company : Arrival: 6/20/2023

6/20/2023 $114.00 Departure: 6/21/2023
Next Payment Due: 6/21/2023
Estimated Next Payment Amount:
Date Department Reference Voucher Room Charge Credit Balance
6/20/2023 RC Auto Posted Rate: KU $114.00 $114.00
6/20/2023 GST Auto Posted Rate: KU $5.70 $119.70
6/20/2023 TL Auto Posted Rate: KU $2.28 $121.98
6/20/2023 PST Auto Posted Rate: KU $9.12 $131.10
6/21/2023 VI VIR $131.10 $0.00

Balance $0.00

Additional Estimated Charges (Room, Tax, Other) through 6/20/2023 $0.00

Credit Card Payment
Payment Type: Credit Card Amount Paid: $131.10

Account: Vil Approval Code: _051491_
Account Holder: Approval Amount: ($131.10)





